

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

July 30, 1981

AMCO Production Company
Post Office Box 727
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Vertical Limits Change
Lusk Yates-Seven Rivers Pool

Gentlemen:

As a result of Division Order 6724, the vertical limits of the subject pool have been extended to include the Seven Rivers Formation. This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to reflect the proper pool name for the following described wells. All subsequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

LUSK YATES-SEVEN RIVERS POOL

Ohio-Jones #1-H-24-19-31
Ohio-Jones #2-G-24-19-31
Ohio-Jones #6-B-24-19-31

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records to reflect the pool name as established by this order.

Sincerely,



W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

Distribution:
Original - Operator
XC: Santa Fe OCD
NCO